
Clarifications to OWS-5 RFQ/CFP

The following clarifications apply to the Request for Quotation/Call for Participation in OGC Web Services, Phase 5 (OWS-5) as issued on 11 May 2007.  Thank you all for your submissions.  We will no longer be taking any questions and the answers below are fairly complete.  There are a few items outstanding which are noted with a TBD.
Questions and Clarifications:

Q1. Since the KML 2.1 preamble states that the primary aim of KML is to support geographic visualization, why does the RFQ ask for a WFS client and not a WMS client. Further since a WMS (for KML- the FPS) is to be built in the project – does it not make more sense to require a KML WMS client? If you in fact require a KML WFS client – where is the KML WFS?
C1.  We envision the KML client being able to make WFS requests. The KML client probably has a combination of KML, WMS and WFS client functionality.

Q2.  Section 4.5.6.4 of Annex B states: “Under OWS-5 participants will seek to harmonize styling in KML and Context. Styles are the application of symbols to geographic information, to create a cartographic product” (Note that the SLD, Symbology Encoding specification are referenced in Section 4.5.6.4).
I do not think that KML provides styling in these of the referenced documents at all as it has no way to refer to geographic content.  In an SLD Symbology Encoding rules are used to map geographic content (e.g. expressed in GML) into an output graphical visualization format such as SVG or KML.  Both of these visualization languages use the word Style, but this NOT style in the sense of SLD – but merely the visual appearance of graphical element (colour this linestring RED).

A portrayal service such as requested in this thread would take Geographic content say in GML and generate KML output using say SLD/SEIS.

What do you intend by in the requested harmonization? 

C2.  SLD also has the ability to say, e.g. "colour this linestring RED” with no further feature reference, which is one potential level of harmonization. In general, this architectural issue is to be defined and explored in the testbed, so please feel free to make your opinion on the issue part of your submission.
Q3.  There are specific conflicts with the current date of the kickoff meeting.

C3.  The date of the kickoff meeting is currently under review.  A revised date will be provided.  The location will remain in North America. THIS HAS BEEN REVISED FURTHER.  Please see clarification C30.
Q4.  There seems to be need for a notification, subscription, WNS, or standing-query type of service?  Is this part of OWS-5?

C4.  There is not a specific deliverable that requires such functionality.  The functionality defined in the SWE and GPW threads could certainly result in a derived requirement for such functionality.  There is not a baseline in the consortium regarding such functionality, so participants are urged to offer recommended approaches.  One potential connection is the OWS SOAP Common IPR.

Q5.  We believe that KML can be used to assist registries with service discovery. Is that something that can be proposed in OWS5.  What phase/funding level would that fall under?
C5.  That is an interesting issue, but one that does not fall within scope for OWS-5. We do not have the resources to consider KML vis-a-vis service discovery in this project.
Q6.  What is the baseline document for SAS in OWS-5?

C6.  The Sensor Alert Service version 0.9, OGC document 06-028r3 has been approved as a Best Practice.  SAS V0.9 is the baseline for OWS-5 and is available here: http://www.opengeospatial.org/standards/bp
Q7.  Geo(D)RM items are not funded. We are actually discussing if we will propose some work as complete in-kind, nevertheless, it is inevitable for us to get at least some overhead such as travelling expenses funded. Is there a chance, although the work items are marked as non-funded?

C7.  The question has interpreted the RFQ correctly in that GeoDRM deliverables are not funded.  Proposals are encouraged on GeoDRM for in-kind proposals. While it may be possible that travel expenses would be covered for fully in-kind proposals, there are no guarantees.

Q8. Is there a desire to fund a web based client which follows a BPEL workflow? Community Mapbuilder has a modular design which defines its widgets and models from a configuration file.  Consequently it would be possible to build a tailored Mapbuilder clients based on a BPEL document.

C8. Yes.  A BPEL engine is a client that executes a BPEL workflow. We have no preference whether that client is web-based or not.

Q9. The SWE Workflow in Figure 4., Section 4.1.1.2 seems unnecessarily complex.  We routinely handle Ansi N42.42 sensor data as GML observations.   Is this the meaning of the ANSI 42.42 GML Feature shown in Figure 4?

How does that differ from the observation object output from the SOS? Can we propose a WFS component that interfaces directly to the SOS or directly to the NCAP? The Radiation Event Feature is to be generated asynchronously? i.e. push? What is the nature of the Radiation Event Feature?  Does this have a defined schema? Can we get a copy of it? 

C9. In Figure 4, "ANSI 42.42 GML Feature" refers to the schema made available to the OWS-4 testbed by ORNL. In Figure 4, "Observation Object" is an output of the SOS that contains a radiation measurement with information relevant to the sensor. The Observation Object is not in the format of ANSI 42.42 GML.  In figure 4, ANSI 42.42 is illustrated as a data exchange format that could be used between WPSs.  The OWS-5 scope includes experimentation of various approaches to making sensor measurements available to end users.  In addition to Figure 4, Figure 10 (in section 4.2.6.6.) shows such an approach. Funding for components of such experiments is as defined in Annex A, Table 1.

Q10. In section 4.6 of the Main Body, a Master Schedule is shown with two phases including a “revised” RFQ issued and a new date for RFQ responses. Can you please clarify how the proposals for each phase should be submitted?  If a potential participant wishes to bid on items funded under “2f”, should they submit a response now or simply wait until after the revised RFQ is issued?  Also, if a potential participant wishes to bid on both “1f” and “2f”, should they bid both in a single proposal or separate?

C10. Currently, we are looking for comments on the CAD/GIS/BIM thread, which will be rolled into a revised RFQ per the schedule in Section 4.6 of the Main Body.  It is currently anticipated that the Revised RFQ will only be seeking proposals to the CGB thread.

Potential participants should respond to all items marked “1f”, “1u”, “2f” and “2u” at this time.  This may be done as a single proposal.

Q11. There is no question that service chaining and workflows are critical for GPW. It appears however that the current RFQ specifies an implementation (BPEL). Is this cited as an example or is it mandatory?

We are currently looking at other open source/open standards alternatives that ought to be considered for a different & wider market (BPMN, XPDL). Would this be considered as non-responsive?

C11. BPMN and XPDL are interesting and useful but they are not alternatives to BPEL. BPMN and XPDL may be used in support of BPEL development.

Q12. OWS-5 is continuing on the OWS-4 path calling specified implementations such as SOAP, SAML, GeoXCML and GeoDRM. I was under the impression that OGC was also interested in other identity protocols (OpenID+PKI) targeted to the mass-market supporting the existing OGC REST services. This is a considerable market. Would this be inappropriate for OWS-5 to look at those alternatives? Would this be judged as non-responsive?

C12. In general, OGC is interested in experimenting with other identity protocols targeted to the mass market. In this particular project, however, there is no requirement and no funding for that kind of exploration. We hope to work more in this area in the future.

Q13. I suggest that the OWS IP initiatives need to progress the development of OGC registry technology further, by incorporating the ebRS model at the appropriate places in the infrastructure. This might be by “layering” CS/W over ebRS – in which case a mapping from CS/W syntax to ebRS should be developed (allowing requests to be passed through to an ebRS engine, such as freebXMLrr), or it might be by superceding the CS/W + Filter syntax with something closer to ebRS (including persisted “ad-hoc” queries).

C13. IP Initiatives rely on work approved by the Specification Program for their technology baseline. As there is no guidance from the SP on these technologies, we would not put forth an architecture that required them.

Q14. WCPS is listed as phase 1.  Is there interest in continuing the development into Phase 2?

C14. WCPS is listed to begin in Phase and there is interest in continuing the development into Phase 2.  Tasks that begin in Phase 1 may continue into Phase 2 as needed for the specific item.

Q15. CGB says RFC what does that mean?
C15. RFC means Request for Comment.  As stated in Annex A, section 2, "Work items within the CAD/GIS/BIM thread are provided for comments with the anticipation that CGB will be conducted in Phase 2.  Comments on the CGB in Annex B are solicited now to support a RFQ/CFP for Phase 5.2 as defined in Master Schedule."

Q16. Should we wait to propose later to Phase 2?
C16. No.  OGC is seeking proposals for all items indicated for Phase 1 and Phase 2, except for CGB and Federated Geo Sync.  It is anticipated that the revised RFQ will be seeking proposals for CGB and Federated Geo Sync. 

Q17. How much funding for each line item?
C17. OGC cannot respond with a funding level at line item level.  OGC is seeking competitive proposals to allow funding of as many items as possible.  The total OWS-5 sponsorship is currently less than the total for OWS-4, although we continue to seek additional sponsorship.

Q18. What is the meaning of the Commercialization requirement within the Main Body, Section 5.6.4 “Operational Software Maturation Plan” and Annex C page 4, fifth bullet.

C18. Before a specification is adopted in the OGC Specification Program, a certain number of members must provide a commercialization plan to the OGC staff before the vote on the specification can begin.  The clauses listed in the question are driven by that policy in the Specification Program.  The OGC Interoperability Program is seeking to understand the proposing organizations concepts for developing the experimental results of the testbed into successful products.  For example, it is relevant to know if the proposal is based upon modification of existing products.
Compliance with this statement in Section 5.6.4 is not required: "identify...the anticipated date of public availability of the product.”

Q19. Does proposing to OWS-5 require us to contribute our code to open source?
C19. No, responding to the proposal does not require your organization to contribute your code to any open source solution.  The only exception is in the Compliance Test Reference Implementations which require code delivery to OGC.  OGC members do agree to provide intellectual properties rights regarding the specifications developed in OWS-5.

Q20. Should a joint proposal be submitted in teaming situations?  Does a joint proposal have a better chance for selection?
C20. OGC has no preference.   It does need to be clear what is being proposed by each partner in a joint proposal.
Q21. C10 says, "It is currently anticipated that the Revised RFQ will only be seeking proposals to the CGB thread." 

Does this imply that someone who wishes to participate **only** in the CGB thread of OWS-5 does not have to submit a response to the current RFQ by June 8, and can instead wait until the Revised RFQ is issued?
C21. That is correct.  Responses to CGB will not be considered for the current RFQ.  However, any comments would be greatly appreciated.  In addition, we welcome your proposals for CGB when the revised RFQ is released later this summer.

Q22. Section 5.4.3 (Demonstration or Test Development), a subsection of Proposal Format and Content, in the main RFQ document, is inconsistent with the comparable section 2.3 of the MSWord proposal template, supplied with the RFQ package.

Section 5.4.3 requests detailed information while section 2.3 requests a brief outline.  What is wanted detailed or brief?  In other words, which document in the RFQ package is considered authoritative, the RFQ main document or the template?

C22. The RFQ main document is considered more authoritative than the proposal template.  Please provide as much detail as possible.

Q23. What time on 8Jun07 are the submissions due?  I've looked but cannot find a specific time.  The RFQ Call for Participation, Section 4.3 and 4.6 appear to contradict each other.  Section 4.3 implies before 8Jun07 i.e. not later than 7Jun07 while Section 4.6 implies that they will be accepted on the 8th but does not appear to give a time.  Please clarify.

C23. Proposals are due by 5PM EDT on June 8, 2007.

Q24. Can we offer to refactor UGAS as an unfunded requirement?

C24. UGAS is open source and freely available. Feel free to refactor the application on your own. That process will not be part of OWS-5.

The OWS-5 participant(s) on this work item shall select the version of UGAS they want to use on the project. If a refactored version is available at that time, all the better.
Q25. Is there a limit (a specific amount of dollars) on amount to be requested on cost-sharing?
C25. There is not a limit on amount to be requested with your proposals.  However, please note that the funding must be spread across multiple participants.  See C17 for additional funding information.

Q26.  CITE. In Annex B sections 2.6 and 4.6.1, it says "the CITE thread will develop SOAP and WSDL compliance test suites and reference implementations for four specifications, WFS, WMS, WCS and CS/W." Yet in section 4.6.2, there is no mention of SOAP/WSDL compliance test suites in the deliverables table (and no mention of WMS either).
C26.  The sentence that you are referring to is probably an oversight.  There is no SOAP/WSDL content within the CITE thread.  SOAP/WSDL content has been moved to GPW.

Q27.  In Annex B section 4.2.2, item 4.d.ii, states "WPS-Conflation may reuse Data Fusion Service from previous OWS testbeds." More references to this service are listed in section 4.2.6.8 regarding the GPW thread. The list of referenced documents in sections 3.4 and 3.5 contain no reference to the data fusion service. A search through the OGC portal could not find an IPR or pending document describing this service. In order for all bidders to have an equal opportunity to reuse this service, it is requested that OGC provide more information about the design, interfaces, implementation and availability of such service for reuse.
C27.  Foundation work has been conducted on the Data Fusion Service (also called Data Aggregation Service and Feature Fusion Service) in previous OWS testbeds namely OWS-3 and OWS-4. Tasking in these testbeds produced functional service demonstrations in OWS-3 and OWS-4. Documentation which describes this service upon which we aim to build in OWS-5 is best documented in the publicly available Discussion Paper OGC 05-116 (V 0.0.3) OWS Integrated Client - Architecture, Design, and Experience and located here (link to file download):
http://portal.opengeospatial.org/files/?artifact_id=12911
and is located on this public OGC portal page:

http://www.opengeospatial.org/standards/dp
The OWS-4 WPS IPR (06-182r1) was approved at the last Technical and Planning Committees in April 2007.  These documents are awaiting minor revisions and have not yet been posted to the public site.  To request a copy of this document, please email the OGC Technology Desk (techdesk@opengeospatial.org).

Q28.  Related to the ICS thread: It is stated in Annex B, 4.3.1.1, item 5 that MSD-prototype data (thousands of features) shall be converted into GML / evaluated using WFS. Can any information on the structure of the shapefiles (e.g. will it be the same as the data provided in OWS-4), the number of feature types and the target date for availability of the data be clarified?

C28.  More detailed information regarding the structure of the data or number of feature types is not available at this time. The target date for availability of the data is the kickoff.

 

Q29.  Related to the ICS thread: It is stated in Annex B, 4.3.1.1, item 6 that it shall be demonstrated that the "open source GML-aware browser developed in OWS-4 works with GSIP-conformant data." This is probably unlikely as the browser was probably not developed with support for GML 3.2.1. Furthermore, it is unclear how it can be guaranteed that it can be demonstrated that it will work unless the application schema is tailored towards the capabilities of the tool. In case of conflict, what shall be the target: an application schema so that the tool can consume the data or an application schema representing the concepts of the GSIP?

C29.  The OWS-4 GML-aware browser was developed to support GML 3.1.1. In case of conflict, the goal should be to develop an application schema that is GML 3.2.1-compliant, but maximizes compatibility with GML 3.1.1. The GML-aware browser  can be upgraded in parallel or at a later time to fully exploit the GSIP data.
Q30.  Currently I believe that most organizations have WPS 0.4 implementations ready to go - they just need to implement the requested processes.  If OWS-5 requires WPS 1.0.0 implementations, will they be funded and in what phase?
C30.  All WPS implementations, their phasing and their funding status are listed in Annex A, Table 1 – OWS-5 Work Items by Phase.  For those funded requirements, all cost-sharing proposals should target WPS 1.0.0 implementations.  In-kind proposals are further encouraged to target WPS 1.0.0 implementations.

Q31.  Further clarification on Kick-Off date.

C31.  The target for the OWS-5 kick-off is the week of July 30th in the Washington Metropolitan Area.  More details to follow and this may be subject to change.

